

FW: Pension asset expert advisory panel supplemental report

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Keates, James (TBS)" <james.keates@ontario.ca>, "Sun, Alicia (TBS)" <alicia.sun@ontario.ca>, "Ma, Patricia (TBS)" <patricia.ma2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2017 14:58:19 -0400
Attachments: PAEAP- Supplemental Report FINAL.docx (47.1 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); TBS Transmittal Letter Supplemental Report.docx (65.33 kB); ATT00002.htm (168 bytes)

Fyi – can we please update our memos on HOOPP and CAATT so we can provide to the AG by the end of March.

Thanks,

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: March-21-17 2:42 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Pension asset expert advisory panel supplemental report

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Date: March 21, 2017 at 2:38:44 PM EDT
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Pension asset expert advisory panel supplemental report

From: Patricia O'Malley
Sent: March 21, 2017 2:38:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Sandals, Liz (TBS)
Cc: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Subject: Pension asset expert advisory panel supplemental report

Dear Ms. Sandals

On behalf of the Panel, I am attaching a cover letter and our supplemental report.

Sincerely

Tricia O'Malley